

## CAROL MOORE MINK, ASID

124 Jackson Street Denver, CO 80206  
130 River Ranch Road Edwards, CO 81632  
(970)390-6855 Cell (970)926-4188 Work  
carol@cmid.us  
www.mooreminkinc.com

### OBJECTIVE:

After celebrating the 20th anniversary of Carol Moore Interior Design, Inc., a nationally acclaimed full service interior design firm, classic style Vail interior designer Carol Moore met iconic Boulder architect John Woodward Mink, founder of Architectural Partnership, Inc. at a Colorado Avalanche versus Detroit Red Wings hockey game. Carol and John married two years later in September of 2013 and Carol officially became Carol Moore Mink.

Carol & John merged companies and creative energies to form Moore & Mink, Inc., Fine Architecture & Interior Design, a relationship driven firm built on integrity & trust and known for offering creative design solutions for their client's unique challenges. Services include:

- Full Architectural and Interior Design services
- Programming and Discovery
- Space Planning for new construction and remodels
- Fixed finish packages with construction specification documents and CAD drawings
- Furniture and fabric selections based on client's program requirements, aesthetics and budget
- Bidding Coordination
- Construction Observation

### EXPERIENCE:

#### Moore & Mink, Inc. Fine Architecture & Interior Design

Creative Partner/ 2015 - Present with offices in Denver and the Vail Valley

#### Carol Moore Interior Design, Inc. Edwards, CO

Founder & Creative Director 1996 – Present

Carol specializes in helping her clients identify their own personal style from traditional to contemporary themes, focusing on quality and comfort with a sense of understated elegance. Carol draws her color and textural inspiration from nature and her design sense from her vast experience and world travels.

#### Slifer Designs Vail, CO 1988 - 1996

Senior Designer/ Project Manager in charge of one of three design teams

#### Stuart Buchanan Antiques Vail, CO 1987 - 1988

Director of Design for Vail Store, specializing in French & English Country Style Antiques

#### Pamela Banker Associates New York, New York 1984 - 1987

Interior Designer for high-end classic traditional style design firm

#### Ski Instructor Vail Resorts Gold Peak 1981 - 1988, Charter member of Fluff Row

### EDUCATION:

Passed the National Council of Interior Design Qualifications (NCIDQ) Exam 1998 to become a Professional Member of the American Society of Interior Designers (ASID)

ASID Member since 1978

Bachelors in Interior Design, Iowa State University 1980 Included 1979 internship at Bloomingdales, New York, New York under Corporate Interior Designer Dan Kiser.

#### **AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:**

#### President of ASID Colorado Chapter 2015 - 2016

Duties included presiding over the Board of Directors to oversee ASID functions throughout the year for members, industry partners and media sponsors. Highlights included:

- Judging the White Box Challenge, sponsored by Decorative Materials
- ASID Sponsorship Campaign Solicitation
- Decorating the Colorado's Governor's Residence at Boettcher Mansion, sponsored by and featured in Colorado Homes & Lifestyles (CH & L) Magazine. Rooms included the colorful "Purple Mountains and Her Majesty" inspired dining room in 2015 & the library transformations into the "Ski Club Arlberg Lounge in 2016 as a tribute to the Sister City relationship between Lech, Austria and Beaver Creek Ski Resorts
- 2015 & 2016 Holiday Party Sponsorship and Donation Procurement
- Winning the 2016 National ASID Chapter Challenge fundraiser for the ASID Foundation sponsored by Cosentino
- Serving on the Crystal Awards Decorating Committee
- Produced a Social Media Workshop in Vail with NKBA and CH & L Magazine
- Co-Produced the Chapter Celebration along with President Elect Kristine Rouse, recognizing the service of the board and committee members throughout the year
- Wrote & Published the monthly newsletter

#### President Elect of ASID Colorado Chapter 2014 - 2015 under President Colleen Johnson

- Designed and implemented the Colorado Homes and Lifestyles vignette at the Cherry Arts Festival
- Decorated the Colorado's Governor's Residence at Boettcher Mansion for the Holidays, sponsored by Colorado Homes and Lifestyles Magazine
- Winning the 2015 National ASID Chapter Challenge fundraiser for the ASID Foundation, sponsored by Cosentino and Luxe Magazine

#### Nominating Committee Chair of the American Society of Interior Designers (ASID)

Colorado Chapter 2016 - 2017. Duties Included selecting and vetting new ASID Board members

#### Listed as "Top Colorado Architects and Designers" 2007 - 2017

by Mountain Living Magazine

#### Designer Dog Bed Debut Chair / Canine Companions for Independence (CCI) 2015

Eagle County, CO Enlisted Colorado interior designers to design and donate dog beds raising over \$7,000. to train service dogs for people with disabilities

#### Judge Summit County's Parade of Homes 2010 & 2011

Sponsored by Mountain Living Magazine

Judge Greater Kansas City Parade of Homes 2009

Sponsored by the Greater Kansas Home Builders Association

Iowa State University College of Design Advisory Board Member 2003 - 2008

Mentored interior design students for five years on bi-annual trips to Ames, Iowa

Awards & Publications: please see [www.mooreminkinc.com](http://www.mooreminkinc.com) for details

**HOBBIES:**

Member of Episcopal Church of Transfiguration

Vail & Edwards, CO - Offering design expertise when requested.

Vetted Member of the Ski Club Arlberg

St. Anton, Austria 2013- Present

Stage II Certified Member of Professional Ski Instructors of America PSIA/RM

1983- Present

NASTAR Ski Racing

Gold & Silver award recipient

Cordillera Cup Alpine Skiing Ski Champion

First Place Winner 2000 & 2001

Recreational Boater

Broadway Musical Buff & Amateur Singer

World Traveler